FAX COVER PAGE — SEC ENFORCEMENT TIP URGENT

From: Eliot I. Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv] On Behalf Of Eliot I. Bernstein

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 4:08 PM

To: Mary L. Schapiro, Chairman @ U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
(enforcement@sec.gov); Mary L. Schapiro, Chairman @ U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission (CHAIRMANOFFICE@sec.gov)

Cc: The Honorable Glenn Fine ~ Inspector General @ United States Department of Justice
(glenn.a.fine@usdoj.gov); The Honorable Glenn Fine - Inspector General Department of Justice,
Lonnie Davis Miami Field Office; The Honorable Eric H. Holder Jr., United States Attorney General
@ US DOJ (inspector.general@usdoj.gov); The Honorable John Conyers Jr. (D-MI 14th) -
Chairman of the House Judiciary Committee (john.conyers@mail.house.gov); The Honorable Eric
H. Holder Jr., United States Attorney General @ US DOJ (AskDOJ@usdoj.gov); The Honorable
John Conyers Jr. (D-MI 14th) - Chairman of the House Judiciary Committee
(john.conyers@mail.house.gov); The Honorable United States Senator Dianne Feinstein; The
Honorable Harry 1. Moatz, Director, Office of Enroliment & Discipline ~ United States Patent &
Trademark Office; 'The Honorable Nancy Pelosi (sf.nancy@mail.house.gov)'; ‘'The Honorable
United States Senator Barbara Boxer'; Jim Molinari, State Director @ Senator Dianne Feinstein
(Jim_Molinari@feinstein.senate.gov); Jennifer Duck, Chief Counsel ~ Senator Dianne Feinstein
(jennifer_duck@judiciary-dem.senate.gov); John J. Doll, Acting Under Secretary of Commerce for
Intellectual Property and Acting Director of the United States Patent and Trademark Office -
Deputy Under Secretary of Commerce for Intellectual Property and Deputy Director of the United
States Patent ; 'Caroline Prochotska Rogers, Esquire'; ‘Michele M. Mulrooney Esg. - Jackoway
Tyerman Wertheimer Austen Mandelbaum & Morris'; '‘Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg
P.C."; 'krhallo07 @aol.com'; Paul S. Otellini, President and Chief Executive Officer @ Intel
Corporation (paul.otellini@intel.com); D. Bruce Sewell, Senior Vice President - General Counsel @
Intel Corporation (bruce.sewell@intel.com); Steven R. Rodgers, Vice President and Associate
General Counsel Legal and Corporate Affairs, Director Litigation @ Intel Corporation
(steve.r.rodgers@intel.com); Elena Ramirez, General Counsel @ SGI (ramirez@sgi.com); James
B. Comey, General Counsel @ Lockheed Martin Corporation (james.b.comey@Imco.com)
Subject: lviewit SEC COMPLAINT RE INTEL TRILLION DOLLAR POTENTIAL FRAUD ON

SHAREHOLDERS

I-VIEW-IT TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
Swif, with Vision

Dear Mary L. Shapiro, Chairman @ US Securities & Exchange Commission & The
Enforcement Division for the US Securities & Exchange Commission,

Attached is a formal complaint and TIP in Adobe PDF format (35 Pages) regarding the
Intel Corporation and possible accounting fraud committed upon the Shareholders of
Intel. As the Complaint involves certain allegations against Intel and other Defendants in
a Federal RICO Lawsuit pending in the US Court of Appeals 2". Circ. that according to
Judge Shira Scheindlin involves MURDER, ATTEMPTED MURDER & PATENT
THEFT, this complaint demands immediate attention of the SEC. In order to further
protect the Shareholders of Intel from CATASTROPHIC disaster from the liabilities that



appear hidden at this time we urge you to contact all those mentioned in the complaint
from various other Federal, State & International investigatory agencies. Also, to those
employees of the Federal Bureau of Investigation copied on this message, please also
copy the White Collar Crime Unit. Please feel free to contact me with any additional
information you may need. Please send a reply to confirm your receipt of this

message.

Thank you in advance for your time, effort and consideration of these matters,

Eliot I. Bernstein

Inventor

Iviewit Technologies, Inc.

2753 N.W. 34th St.

Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459
(561) 245.8588 (0)

(561) 886.7628 (c)

(561) 245-8644 (f)
iviewit@iviewit.tv

WWW.iviewit.tv

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. SS 2510-2521.

This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message or call (561) 245-8588. If you are the intended recipient but do
not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately.




